

Our ref: MP09_0103_PA-14

Miss Zeina Jokadar
Environmental Advisor
Squadron Energy
Via email

17/01/2025

Subject: Boco Rock Wind Farm – Operational Environmental Management Plan for Stage 1

Dear Miss Jokadar,

I refer to the revised Operational Environmental Management Plan (OEMP) for Stage 1 (Revision F, dated 2 April 2024) submitted in accordance with Condition 4.3 and Condition 6.4, Schedule 2 of the approval for Boco Rock Wind Farm (MP09_0103). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in the approval for MP09_0103.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the OEMP for Stage 1 (Revision F, dated 2 April 2024).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jess Watson on 02 9373 2845 or via email at jess.watson@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Anthony Ko".

Anthony Ko
A/Director
Energy Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary